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Louise Lewis

From: Laurene Hull

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2010 11:29 AM

To: Louise Lewis

Subject: FW: Inquiry/Economy/Business and Industry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Response from ABS

Laurene Hull
Executive Director

NT WorkSafe

Northern Territory Government
Phone: (08) 8999 5019

Fax: (08) 8999 5141

E-mail: laurene.hull@nt.gov.au
Web: www.worksafe.nt.gov.au

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email b%

The information in this email is intended solely for the addressee named. It may contain legally privileged or confidential information that is subject
to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. If you have received this
message in error, please delete the email and notify the sender. No representation is made that this email is free of viruses. Virus scanning is
recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.

From: Matthew Johnston [mailto:matthew.johnston@abs.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2010 11:17 AM

To: Laurene Hull

Subject: Re: Inquiry/Economy/Business and Industry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Laurene,
Thank you for your inquiry to the Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) regarding work places.

The ABS does not publish data meeting your requirements, however a range of related information is
available on the ABS website (www.abs.gov.au).

For information on the type of data available or further enquiries, please call us on 1300 135 070
(Australian based clients) from anywhere in Australian between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, +61 2 9268
4909 (overseas based clients). You may also complete a new Inquiry Form and we will contact you
with a reply within three (3) working days.

Please do not send further queries to this personal email address as there may be a delay in
attending to your query if I am absent from work.

Matthew Johnston
National Information and Referral Service
Australian Bureau of Statistics

Free publications and statistics available on www.abs.gov.au
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